

# AKIF KHAN

# WEB DEVELOPER



#### PROFILE

I am Senior Web Developer with over 8 years of professional experience on both PHP and JavaScript sides. I have done projects in REACT, Angular, Node, PHP, Laravel and WordPress. And I am very comfortable at starting new projects from scratch and deliver results.

## EDUCATION

#### **B.COMM COMPUTER SCIENCE**

University of Windsor Windsor, Canada



# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Full Stack Web Developer at The React Shop Inc.

June 2020 - Present

- Implemented intuitive user experience with React, Twilio, jQuery.
- Produced a robust, real-time updating backend with Firebase, Node.js, Faker, Express.
- Project built through Agile Development including daily meetings with 3 collaborators

#### Senior Web Developer at Party City

September 2018 - June 2020

- Developed and maintained responsive web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, jQuery and React.js.
- Worked on multiple landing page style sites catered towards generating consumer interest
- Implemented user interface features such as navigation, forms, charts, animations and modals.

# • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

# AKIF KHAN

 (716) 755-4478

 akif@thereactshop.com

 Buffalo, New York

 www.akifkhan.com

# PROFILE

I am Senior Web Developer with over 8 years of professional experience on both PHP and JavaScript sides. I have done projects in REACT, Angular, Node, PHP, Laravel and WordPress. And I am very comfortable at starting new projects from scratch and deliver results.

# EDUCATION

## **B.COMM COMPUTER SCIENCE**

University of Windsor Windsor, Canada

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Web Developer at Alamo Rent A Car.

January 2015 - June 2018

- Developed and customized WordPress themes and plugins using PHP, HTML, CSS and JavaScript.
- Integrated WordPress sites with third-party services such as WooCommerce, Mailchimp, Google Analytics and Stripe.
- Performed regular backups, updates and security checks for WordPress sites.

# PROJECTS

#### Rimon Law - Wordpress



Rimon is a tech-enabled, highly selective, <u>g</u>lobal law firm, consistently recognized for its excellence, innovation, and teamwork. Rimon's streamlined and distributed model allows for greater efficiency and collaboration to better serve our clients.

## Santafe Furniture Store - Woocommerce



Santa Fe was originally formed to sell a selection of traditional white pine rustic furniture from Mexico. Chuck and Amy soon realized the need for a higherend rustic look that was elusive in the market place.

# AKIF KHAN

## PROJECTS

#### Lillah - Laravel



Lillah is a modern middle eastern restaurant that melds the authentic with a fresh, fun & innovative approach taking you on a journey filled with flavours that represent thousands of years of culture.

#### **Hebrew College - Wordpress**



Hebrew College is a vibrant graduate school dedicated to promoting deep Jewish learning and inspired leadership within a pluralistic environment of open inquiry, intellectual rigor, personal engagement and spiritual creativity

#### **David Yon - Wordpress**



David Yon , PA helps customer to claim their insurance in a professional manner therefore they developed an interactive website where customer can easily get information about any type of insurance claim while various chat widgets were used to engage the customer instantly.

# PROFILE

(716) 755-4478

**Q** Buffalo, New York

akif@thereactshop.com

www.akifkhan.com

1

I am Senior Web Developer with over 8 years of professional experience on both PHP and JavaScript sides. I have done projects in REACT, Angular, Node, PHP, Laravel and WordPress. And I am very comfortable at starting new projects from scratch and deliver results.

## EDUCATION

#### **B.COMM COMPUTER SCIENCE**

University of Windsor Windsor, Canada